

Date: Feb 19, 2024

To:
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD

To Whom It May Concern,

Class II permissive change(C2PC)

- Applicant: IOWISE TECHNOLOGIES INC.
- FCC ID: 2BD5CSXVERSION

We, IOWISE TECHNOLOGIES INC., apply to the C2PC application for the changes listed below. (Issue Date of Original Grant: Jan 05, 2024)

There are some of change likes below.

- ✓ Adding the new Antenna Trace design for new host device. (Model name: SX Version)
- ✓ Adding portable RF Exposure condition
- ✓ Changing single modular approval to single limited modular approval since it has been tested in a specific host device (Model name: SX Version)

All hardware is identical except above.

If you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact the

undersigned. Sincerely,



(Name) Douglas Schultz

(Title) CEO

(Email Address) adam@iowi.se

(Phone number) 1 713 422 3759

(Address) 5114 Balcones Woods Dr Ste 307-204 Austin, Texas 78759, United States